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January 16,2003

Governor George Pataki
Executive Chamber, The Capitol
Albany, New York 12247

ATT: James McGuire, Counsel

RE: Information and F.O.I.L. Request pertaining to Susan p.
Read's Tenure as Governor pataki's Deputy Counsel*lgg5-lgg7"

Dear Mr. McGuire:

According to the lOline "summary" of the ca.reer of Susan P. Read, attached to the
Commission on Judicial Nomination's December 2,2002 report of "well qualified" nominees
for appoinnnent to the New York Court of Appeals, she was the Govemor's Deputy Counsel
from "1995'1997". No precise dates are given and there is no information as to her duties as
Deputy Counsel. Request is therefore made for this basic information - which, if you do not
know of your own personal knowledge, is readily available to you.

Presumably, documents exist constituting a "job description" for Deputy Counsef containing
precise dates for Ms. Read's tenure, and representing her work product. Consequently, please
also consider this a request under the Freedom of Information Law [Public Offi""rJ Law,
Article VIl to inspect and copy same. Pursuant to F.O.I.L [Public Officers Law g89.3], your
response is required within five (5) business days of receipt.

Please also confirm that during lggl-19gZ there was but a single position of Deputy Counsel
- which was between the single position of Governor's Counsel and the singli position of
Governor's Fint Assistant Counsel - the latter two positions being filled by Michail Finnegan
and yoursel{ respectivelyr.

t Upoo information and belief, Mr. Finnegan was Counsel until October I,lggT and you assumed the
Counsel position that sanre month (News Update, New York Law Jor:rnal , 8/15/97 ; 

* pataki 's Chief Deal Matcer
Departs",New York Times,10/2/97;"Governor's Counsel in Synch with His Boss",New yorklaw Journal,
4/6/98).
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Unless we hear from you to the contary, we will assume that Ms. Rea4 as Deputy Counsel,
was prily to CJA's extensive correspondence with Mr. Finnegan and yourself in 1996 an4
depending on the concluding date of her tenure, n 1997 as well. This would include CJA's
handdelivered May 6,lgg6letter to you" fiansmitting a copy of the file of the lawsuit, Doris
L. Sassower v. Commission on Judicial Conduct of the State of New York (S.CIA.,{Y Co.
#lO9l4I/95) and petitions signed by 1,500 New Yorkers, calling upon the Governor to
appoint "a Stat€ Comnission to investigate and hold public hearings on judicial comrption and
the political manipulation ofjudgeships in the State of New York". I believe also tansmitted
with that litigation file was a copy of CJA's December 15, 1995 letter to the Assembly
Judiciary Committee - the fust three pages of which were a critique of the fraudulent July 13,
1995 judicial decision "throwing" the case.

Ironically, CJA's first letter to you upon your becoming Counsel was a December 23, lggT
letter, with a RE: clause asserting "The Public's Right to Basic Information about the
Governor's Judicial Selection Process...".. Its first page expressly asked, in bold type,"please advise ss to what became of our litigation file against the Commission on Judicial
Conduct and of the petitions signed by 11500 New Yorkers." You never responded to such
sftaighforward inquiry -- nor to the balance of that incriminating letter. Nor did you respond
to any of CJA's subsequent, similarly incriminating, correspondence. This includes CJA's
March 26, 1999 ethics complaint against Governor Pataki, filed with the New York State
Ethics Commission, a copy of which we sent Vou'. Such complaing encompassing the period
in which Ms. Read was Deputy Counsel, particularized the Governor's manipulation of the
judicial selection process, including by "rigged" ratings, his complicity in the Commission on
Judicial Conduct's comrptiorl and his subversion of the Ethics Commission - the state agency
with disciplinary jurisdiction over him.

Unless you contend that Ms. Rea{ as Mr. Finnegan's second-in-command and your direct
superior, was kept "in the dark" as to CJA's 1996-7 correspondence with Mr. Finnegan and
yourself on these issues and that there was no discussion in the Counsel's office following
publication of CJA's leffer to the editor, "On Choosing Judges, Pataki Creates Problems;
@,||l|6/96),andpublicinterestads,,,ACattforConcertedAction,'(New
York Law Journal,ll/20/96, p. 3), and"Restraining 'Liars in the Courtroom' and on the
Public Payrolf' (New York Law Journal,8l27l97, pp. 34), she is chargeable with complicity
in the official misconduct in the relevant time frame outlined by the March 26, l9g9 itt ici

' Acopy of the certified maiVretum receipt to )ort as well as of tlrc Macll 26,lgggethics canrplaint itse6
is Exhibit "A'2" to CJA's October 16, 2000 report on the Commission on Judicial Nomination's comrption of"merit selection". Your receipt of that important report was confirmed by your secretary - as reflected by Cle's
October 24,2000letter to you.
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As you know, such complaint, as likewise CJA's September 7, lggg criminal complaint
against the Governor based thereon, filed with the U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of
New Yorh have never been dismissed. Rather, these fact-specific, meticulously documented
complaints remain pending, uninvestigated, because those disciplinary and criminal
authorities, as others to whom CJA has turned" have collusively failed and tifugd to respect
fundomental conflict of interest rules by referring them to outside bodies, such as ttre public
Integnty section of the U.S. Justice Deparfrnent's criminal Division3.

Had such complaints been investigated, Ms. Read would have had NO chance of being
elevated to the New York Court of Appeals - and may well have had to resign the Court oT
Claims judgeship, bestowed upon her by the Governor, based on her facilitating role in a
relevant portion of the complained-of unethical and criminal acts.

We await yotu response.

Yous for a quality judiciary,

ezna&Av<
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Among the myriad of conllicts which have served to insulate the Crovemor from investigation is his
appoinhn€nt of Paul Shcchunaru his former Director of Criminal Justice and member of his socalled tempaary''
{udicial Screening Cffiimitt€e, to the Chairmanship of both his State Judicial Screening Conrnittee and the State
Ethics Csnmission. Indee4 CJA's Marctr 26, lggg ethics complaint against the Gove-mor is conjoined with one
against Mr. Shechfrnan (pp. 14-20).
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